
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 

NOWSHERA FOREST DrVISION 
Fax No. 01960 230240 email: dfonowshera@gmal.com The Exccutive Engineer, 

PWD Division 

Rajourn. 
No: DFO/NSR/ /894 Dated: 1 S- 19-20) 

Subject:- Constructionn of 60.0 m span steel girder motorable bridge at Chakli Bagla Nallah including approaches. 
Online Proposal No. FP/JK/ROAD/156645/2022. 

Sir. 
with reference to the above proposal the following This is 

documents/information need to be corrected and uploaded in part-1 for the further processng of the case:-

1. Name of the Project should also be mention scheme name, its length and width in forest area 

Govt. Sanction order copy is not enclosed in part-1. 3. While uploading additional documents write full name of the uploaded documents. 
Upload revised Layout Plan as per the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change as per File No 5-JK-01/IRO-Jammu/E54 dated 24.12.2021. 5. FRA Undertaking is not uploaded in additional documents. 6. Animal Passage Plan duly authenticate by the wildlife wing needs to be uploaded in additional documents. 

4. 

Yours faithfully 

L 
(Neelima Shah)IFS 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Nowshera Forest Division 

Nowshera 



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

